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Marguerite McLean

1LOOONO-TP

From: Marguerite McLean OSSO T Boke TR
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 3:35 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Tom Mccabe

Subject: RE: Dkt 050920

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will move Document No. 01112-10 from Docket 050920-TP to
Docket 100070-TP.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 9:48 AM
To: Tom Mccabe

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Dkt 050920

Thanks for the verification, Tom. Yes, please send a correction and request the letter be entered into the docket file for 100070-
TP.

Thanks,

Jeff

From: McCabe, Thomas M, [mailto:thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 9:46 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Subject: RE: Dkt 050920

Yes that's correct. | included the wrong docket number from a old Sprint interconnection. The letter should have said Docket
100070-TP. Do | need to send a new letter?

Tom McCabe

Manager - State Government Affairs
FL, GA, and VA

TDS Telecom

850-893-5037

850-570-9773 (cell)

850-875-5225 (fax)

From: Jeff Bates [mailtc:JBates@psc.state.fl.us] DOCUMENT NO.  DATE
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 7:59 AM 61206 0N 0223 0

To: Marguerite McLean FREC - COMMI ™ C
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; McCabe, Thomas M. ' SRION CLERK

Subject: RE: Dkt 050920

No. This letter should go into Docket Ne. 100070-TP. I'm not sure why they inciuded the incorrect docket no in the re line,
but as near as | can tell, the intent was to reference the older docket as the one being adopted in the newer docket.

Tom, can you verify this, please?

2/23/2010
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Thanks,

Jeff

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 2;18 PM
To: leif Bates

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Dkt 050920

Jeff,

the Clerk’s Office received a letter from Thomas McCabe (see attachment to e-mail) correcting
the original letter filed (in 2005) in docket.

My question:

does this letter go into Dkt 050920 ?

or,

should a new docket be established per this letter ?

thanks,
Marguerite.

2/23/2010



